

were made to the proposed action, specifically the construction of a fence to allow access to Davies Springs with the closure in place. The Decision Record and Finding of No Significant Impact were signed on December 17, 2008.

The BLM will post closure signs at main entry points to this area. Maps of the closure area are available at the BLM Southern Nevada District Office.

Violation of any of the terms, conditions or restrictions contained in this closure order may subject the violator to citation or arrest with a penalty of fine or imprisonment or both as specified by law.

Penalties: Violation of any regulations in this part by a member of the public is punishable by a fine not to exceed \$1000 and/or imprisonment not to exceed 12 months. Exemptions: Any Federal, State, or local officer or employee in the scope of their duties. Members of any organized rescue or fire-fighting force in performance of an official duty. Any person authorized in writing by the BLM.

Authority: 43 CFR 8364.1.

Dated: February 19, 2009.

Mary Jo Rugwell,

Southern Nevada District Manager.

[FR Doc. E9-10128 Filed 5-1-09; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 1430-HC-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[LLNML00000 L19200000.ET0000; NMNM 117830]

Correction to Public Land Order No. 7724; Withdrawal of Public Land for Customs and Border Protection; New Mexico

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management (BLM), Interior.

ACTION: Correction to Public Land Order.

SUMMARY: This notice contains a correction to the Public Land Order No. 7724 published in the **Federal Register** [74 FR No. 64, page 15518] on Monday, April 6, 2009, under the **ADDRESSES**.

ADDRESSES: The heading, the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Customs and Border Protection should read: the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Customs and Border Protection, 3300 J Street, Deming, New Mexico 88030.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lori Allen, Bureau of Land Management, Las Cruces District Office, 1800 Marquess

Street, Las Cruces, New Mexico or at (575) 525-4454.

Bill Childress,

District Manager, Las Cruces.

[FR Doc. E9-10126 Filed 5-1-09; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-VC-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[ID-957-1420-BJ]

Idaho: Filing of Plats of Survey

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

ACTION: Notice of Filing of Plats of Surveys.

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Land Management (BLM) has officially filed the plats of survey of the lands described below in the BLM Idaho State Office, Boise, Idaho, effective 9 a.m., on the dates specified.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Bureau of Land Management, 1387 South Vinnell Way, Boise, Idaho 83709-1657.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: These surveys were executed at the request of the Bureau of Land Management to meet their administrative needs. The lands surveyed are:

The plat representing the dependent resurvey of a portion east boundary, a portion of the subdivisional lines, and the 1898 meander lines of the Snake River in section 25, and the subdivision of section 25, and the metes-and-bounds survey of lot 10, in section 25, in T. 10 S., R. 19 E., Boise Meridian, Idaho, Group Number 1257, was accepted January 27, 2009.

The plat representing the dependent resurvey of portions of the south and west boundaries, and a portion of the subdivisional lines, and the subdivision of sections 31 and 32, T. 15 S., R. 36 E., Boise Meridian, Idaho, Group Number 1260, was accepted March 4, 2009.

The plat representing the dependent resurvey of a portion of the subdivisional lines, and the subdivision of sections 5 and 8, T. 16 S., R. 36 E., of the Boise Meridian, Idaho, Group Number 1261, was accepted March 4, 2009.

The plat constituting the entire survey record of the remonumentation of the Boise Meridian Initial Point, Townships 1 North and 1 South, Ranges 1 East and 1 West, Boise Meridian, Idaho, Group Number 1000, was accepted March 12, 2009. This survey was executed at the request of the USDA Forest Service to meet certain administrative and

management purposes. The lands surveyed are: The plat representing the dependent resurvey of portions of the west and north boundaries, and subdivisional lines, and the subdivision of sections 20 and 21, T. 15 S., R. 38 E., of the Boise Meridian, Idaho, Group Number 1258, was accepted March 19, 2009.

This survey was executed at the request of the Bureau of Indian Affairs to meet certain administrative and management purposes. The lands surveyed are: The plat representing the dependent resurvey of portions of the east boundary and subdivisional lines, and the metes-and-bounds surveys of portions of the former Utah and Northern Railroad and Oregon short line railroad right-of-way (currently operated by Union Pacific Railroad) within the city of McCammon, Idaho, and along the routes going north, south, and east, and the metes-and-bounds survey of the Oregon Short Railroad Company, Oregon Branch, waterline, within sections 12 and 13, T. 9 S., R. 36 E., Boise Meridian, Idaho, Group Number 1251, was accepted February 20, 2009.

Dated: April 3, 2009.

Stanley G. French,

Chief Cadastral Surveyor for Idaho.

[FR Doc. E9-10148 Filed 5-1-09; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-GG-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-675]

In the Matter of: Certain Wireless Communications Devices and Components Thereof; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on March 25, 2009, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of SPH America, LLC of Vienna, Virginia. An amended complaint was filed on April 17, 2009. The complaint, as amended, alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain wireless communications devices and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. RE 40,385 and 5,960,029. The complaint further alleges